FILED 5/19/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 03303-2023

Raquel Revells FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK QK% “\ \ ‘U\q q
From: Reid Kirkland E (2 C)C) B oD A

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 9:30 AM
Tgl;l ednesday, May ,b . _c Q QQOU(:/;

Raquel Revells
300 Fine

Subject: payment breakdown

Raquel,

Please deposit $200 to the PSC trust fund and $300 to the General revenue fund as a breakdown for the $500 RAF rule violation penalty for SQF LLC TY144,
Docket# 20230056-TX.

Thanks, mt::\» E-- T5d QO}:)DDﬂ
Reid, Kirkland

Public Utility (RAF) Analyst — ECO : Deposit Date
Florida Public Service Commission DePOS‘t Number =P

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 0 0 U § b 8 MAY 19 2023

Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850)-413-6532
rkirklan@psc.state.fl.us
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DOCUMENT NO. 02950-2023
2 FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
A0 Fine
o ReCluty

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Compliance investigation of local DOCKET NO. 20230054-TX
exchange Certificate No. 8971, issued to BIF
IV Intrepid OpCo LLC, for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of local DOCKET NO. 20230055-TX
exchange Certificate No. 8959, issued to
Cathect Communications Inc., for apparent
first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of local DOCKET NO. 20230056-TX
exchange Certificate No. 8905, issued to SQF,
LLC, for apparent first-time violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of local DOCKET NO. 20230057-TX

exchange Certificate No. 8950, issued to Data | ORDER NO. PSC-2023-0147-PAA-TX
Stream Telecom of Florida Inc., for apparent ISSUED: April 28, 2023

first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this matter:

ANDREW GILES FAY, Chairman
ART GRAHAM
GARY F. CLARK
MIKE LA ROSA
GABRIELLA PASSIDOMO

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING
PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES AND ANY
ACCRUED STATUTORY LATE PAYMENT CHARGES, OR CANCELLING
COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF
RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE




ORDER NO. PSC-2023-0147-PAA-TX
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By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 28th day of April, 2023

I s

ADAM LT

Commission h.rk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850) 413-6770
www.floridapsc.com

Copies furnished: A copy of this document is
provided to the parties of record at the time of
issuance and, if applicable, interested persons.

TPS

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing that is available under Section 120.57,
Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice should not be
construed to mean all requests for an administrative hearing will be granted or result in the relief
sought.

Mediation may be available on a case-by-case basis. [If mediation is conducted, it does
not affect a substantially interested person's right to a hearing.

The action proposed herein is preliminary in nature. Any person whose substantial
interests are affected by the action proposed by this order may file a petition for a formal
proceeding, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code. This
petition must be received by the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the close of business on May 19, 2023.

In the absence of such a petition, this order shall become final and effective upon the
issuance of a Consummating Order.

Any objection or protest filed in this/these docket(s) before the issuance date of this order
is considered abandoned unless it satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the
specified protest period.





